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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bed il BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile
ECICS LTD Ref :  CS/ICS18005649/K1vd3
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

RN

#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 27-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038987&nbsp; &nbsp;
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 2030A Veh. Inspected SHA 3205G
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  JANICE GOH Assign Date 27/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Medification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
RfH Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/03/2018 Inspection Date 27/03/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
58 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 9:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); motorsurvey

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18
Dear Veron

Our claim no is DMCV1800022H.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +85 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
+ Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

+*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) '[rnalitn:vemnchen@ikkaum‘mm]

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 11:34 AM

To: matorsurvey; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

Dear Janice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 10:48 AM

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.Com.sg=; ‘Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)’
<Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

1



Dear Janice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 3:42 PM

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)’
<Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 9:44 AM

To: 'motorsurvey’ <motorsurvey@ecics.com.Sg>; assignments <assignments lkkauto.com=

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; 'lanice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

. Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: h256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurve
sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 4:17 PM




e
To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg=; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

Without Prejudice
Dear Lim

Thank you for your email with attachment.
We will apooint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange TP PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX +65 6338 8267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please emall to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

+#please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and un derstanding. **

From: Lim Tien Siong [mﬂmﬁm@ﬂwﬂ

Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 3:56 PM

To: motorsurvey

Subject: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

Officer in charge,

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 | Fax:65468156

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprictary information. If vou
are not the intended recipient. kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately. and
please be advised that using. copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our husiness are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided arc for discussion purposes
only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way 1o any ferm or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
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We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048 W]
follow us on follow us on visit our website H
facebook twitters ecics.com.sg EC’CS

REUFOnLE

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee, No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed ar implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whale or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECIC3 Limited.



Mivitha (LKK Auto)
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From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 4:17 PM

To: Lim Tien Siong; assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: motorsurvey

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18
Attachments: img-326155305-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Lim

Thank you for your email with attachment
We will apoaint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FaX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey @ecics.com,sg
directly.

**plegse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Lim Tien Siong [mailto:limts@cdge.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 3:56 PM
To: motorsurvey

Subject: Accident involving SHA3205G & your insured GBE2030A dated 24.03.18

Officer in charge,

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Lid
Off.62148398 / Fax.65468156

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and
please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.

1



Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes
only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 1995%&48%’]

follow us on follow us nn visit our website . . S
facebook NiLte :1 ECICS com. sg ""’*""’"n"r“n'_‘l_

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guaraniee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComfartDelGro Engineering Fie Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508369

o P R, 7
Date ; }(0 Q% l_? Your Insured: GBE)’OBOA_

Time of Fax: “ paworase: SFUOLE
Atin: Motor Claims Department EC/ l CS
Dear Sirs

SURVEY OF CLIENT'S DAMAGED VEHICLE REG NO. SH A % 5 [ 4

Our client has engaged us to repair the above vehicle and submit claims against the other
party/parties-involved in the accident. .

In accordance to the motor claims framework, we hereby request your presence at 58 Loyang Drive,
Singapore 508969 to survey our client's damaged vehicle.

Enclosed, please find:

i) Ourinitial estimate of repairs of the damaged vehicle;
ii) Accident report made by our client.

| would appreciate it if you could call us to arrange for the survey of the vehicle:-

+ Lim Kwok Eng Tel: 6214 8316 or HP: 9824 0811
« Jumani Bin Masudin Tel: 8214 8315 or HP: 86355305 | °
sl |im Tien Siong Tel: 6214 8398 or HP: 9635 8546 | Fax no. 6546 8156
+ Chiang Liat Choon Tel: 6214 8314 or HP: 8296 6006
« Larry Ng Nyuk Phin Tel: 6214 8315 or HP: 5230 2824 G
= - #* Fauzy Bin Mokhtar Tel: 6214 8319 or HP: 81259176

If we do not hear from you within the next 48 hours, we shall deem that you have waived your rights to
survey our client's vehicle and we shall proceed to engage independent surveyor without further
reference to you. We henceforth reserve our rights to claim for Loss of Use and Loss of Rental during
any delayed period of this survey arrangement.

This Is an Initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum

will be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a Motor Surveyor appointed by the Insurance
company. :

Thank you.
Yours faithfully

Lim Tten Siong

for Vice President
Crash Repairs & Claims Recovery



MCDE1A0A0RZA | ComforiDelGra Ergineering Pie Lid - Layang

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/0372018 055
SLBMITTED BY: Janet Lim Siang Gek

IMPORTANT WOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please repor corretlly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhobder andlor the Authonsed Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiata palicy ability

4, The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias 1 not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and ihat copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parties

7. By the lodgermant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of Ihe fepon being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Aceident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration MNumber
Insured/Policyholder
Narme Of Registered Ownar
Co Reqg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
26/03/2018 09:55

24/03/2018 11:45

TELOK BLANGAH CRESCENT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHA3205G

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG

OFFICE-85508768

HYUNDAI
140

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

INDIA INTERNATIOMAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AMD/OR THEFT

YES

MCOMOO1 5

CQIUEK CHIN CHONG
50169508H

02/01/1950

OUTDOOR

20/04/1967

50 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

QUEKCHINCHONGOZ01@YAHDO.COM

Page 1 of 17



BLK 612 WOODLAMDS AVENUE 4
#10-463

FPostcode 730612

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 MAME:

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons; -

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Mumber GBE2030A
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VAN

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver UNKNOWMN
MRIC/Paszsport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company MName

MNature Of Damage FRONT

Page 2al 17



MNa. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name QUEK CHIN CHOMNG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain MECK AND BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SHA3205G

Were seat belts warn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

MO

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

7. This Form must be completad by the Policyhelder and/ar the Authoriggd Driver.

3. Information provided must be 25 truthful apd accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentaticn or withhoiding of material
facts may allow insurance compantes to repudiate golicy lability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.
5. Any {plse reporting may be referred to the Polies for inwastigation.

6. The report will be forwsrded by the insurers of th GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [G1A) for archiving and that caples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the iodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ather perscnal infarmation
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information ta all insurer(s) wha have Insured vehicle(s) invoived In this acddent (2l insurer{s) wha have insured
vehiclels} Invoheed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gevernment ageney/authoity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

[} processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims incfuding the sattlerment of the claims and any necassary
investigations relating to the clalms;

(ii] Investigating the aceident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out andfer dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which eould invalve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as weil 35 on the
gxternal cover of envelopes/mall packeges); and/for

{¥) complylng with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my daims. {coflectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) @il insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmatien for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party sarvice providers or
agentelincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

[d} iy Personal Information will also be collected and used to compiie claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.,

(e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared /[ disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, invesligating, controliing of managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders,

COMFORT TEANSPORTATION PTE LTD e
Co, REG, HO. 198303821R

Pokicyholder's Signatura Drivers&ignature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time! (i driver Is not the policyhalder) Name:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
GIARISE ShatchPlasFoem V3 b

Page £ of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On o2t @ Wasw, L uxmy diviwy along

Teloe  BLondam) G«{E‘S:G.Q.,u'\ o\ q::h.‘)? '5'{:; Qid\z o

Doolier Qasseagae O\l Moa .« W T Decond \aled

Uenide &) Get 20200 N\ e daad on Mo

O Qume podien  Cogmse elamrssycol .

Nhere W \Ndoo Sooem? o N Seeve

e \s W Semele U acd o valauiy o
3

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing pacticulars are true in every respect -..'__.___,_.,
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
CO. REG. NO. 199303821R f;
Palicyholder’s Signature Gfivers signature Reparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: {it driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Tima: MRIC/FIN Mo

CIAREAC ShetehbisnFoin_Wv3s by W

i
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. sipgebid

“ENGINEERING
A rpemiuss of COMFORIDELGRO Date/Time: “26.03.2018"15:23 Page : 1
Team: ARC Repair TP(CLS0)1 JOB CARD sgales Order: JC MO 305128858
éTE}ME.I.?i__-_ - ==l o - . ) FI;EGN _P.]S ). 205G MILEAGE
ns  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD R FUEL N
STOMER ? D 1{}{] 4 5 mI E 172 F
s N:?SB SIN HIHG‘ DRIVE = I]
singapore SINGAPORE 575717 '1-40 26|03 2015 1 4: 30
65508755 -
- A &) YR OF TARGET DATE
= NE's. 2015
CHASS COMPLETION DATETIME:
ok - RiERa1UMFU0E9198 |
JOB DESCRIPTION
Accident Date: 24.03.2018
NATURE: 3P 24.03.18
5/ ™ LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
-
{ECHED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATLIRE
T
iowledgemant Slip Exit Pass
a:
o ehicle Na.:
saNg:  SHA3205G LIMTS SHA3205G
|
18 of Sarvice Advisor Signatura/Date MName of Service Advisar {1enug Boipnjou)) Jebuessed JO oM

a raturned to Service Feception Upon collection

Ta be kept by Security Gudrd
| ;



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Ler 1S

REPAIR ESTIMATE* | ' i
VEHICLE NO : SHA 3205G ¥ ( ( ( \ 1\]\\ DATE 26/3/2018 I
; —_—
::;E:L . HYUNDAI id0 KK ~ Pll')
: : ) —
ty Parts Description/ Lahour - Type Unit Price Amount
BootLid g - §  1.681.40
Boot Lid Rubber X 3 115.80
Boot Lid Lock Upper X $  137.90
Boot Lid Lock Lower< 5 3i1.70
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem ™ S 27.20
Boot Lid CRDI Plate $  41.00
Boot Lid Lamp (RH) §  556.80
Bootlid Moulding -~ 8 85.00
Bootlid 140 Emblem b 41.00
Bootlid Lower Garnish X*4*” S 398.00
Rear Bumper _ S 603.60
Rear Bumper Reinforcement 5 504,35
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket (LH/RH) .7 $ 180,00 | §  360.00
Rear Bumper Side Bracket ' 5 4900 | % 98.00
Rear Bumper Clips = b 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge $ 143.40
Rear Bumper Under Cover #~ §  225.00
Rear Bumper Reflector Lamp (RH) »~ S 32.00
Tail Lamp (RH) _— $ 565.60
Tail Lamp Quarter Panel (RH) < T S 5 97.90
Rear Pancl  JKAgpim §  592.30
Rear Panel Garnish 7 3 57.70
Rear Panel Lower Panel X #% T 5 495.50
Rear Fender (RH) ¢ 7M> $  2,020.10
Rear Fender Inner Lining (RH) § 16440
Rear Windscreen Moulding )t b 60.00
SUB TOTAL g 9157.65
LESS 20" § 1.831.53
DISCOUNTED TOTAL § 732612
Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No. Sticker = Y 30.00 |Nett
Bootlid Advertisement Logo  —~— b 100,00 |Nett
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor = $ 135.70 |Nett
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat 5 50,00 |Nett
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo = 5 50.00 |Nett
Rear Windscreen Sealant )¢ g 46.00 [Nett
5 411.70
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SHA 3205G
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'- Qty

Parts Description/ Labour

Labour Charge

Panel Beating

Spray Painting Charge

Wiring Charge

Tult Kote

Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Rear
Remove/Refix Rear Windscreen Glass
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor

TOTAL LABOUR

ESTIMATE TOTAL
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$ 10,727.82

|

_———-___'d
LH K Autp ! . !
[| theRe
w T
[0
» 50y
550
Acknowledged by
Srgnatufe:
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the icle. The final repair quantum will

be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Survevor appointed by the insurance company.
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S 120607 A
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S 2,990.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Let 1%

— REPAIR ESTIMATE* E — < f
VEHICLE NO : SHA 3205G : C_, { (_ “L{,"q\\ DATE 26/3/2018

MAKE s o f
voDEL : HYUNDAI 40 KK ~ Pl P
Oty Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price .
- BootLid e/ S 1.681.40
Boot Lid Rubber x J~& $ 11580
Boot Lid Lock Upper X #«< $ 137.90
Boot Lid Lock Lower? i $ 31.70
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem ~ s 2720
Boot Lid CRDI Plate ©_"*" §  41.00
Boot Lid Lamp (RH) 5 55680
Bootlid Moulding = ] B5.00
Bootlid i40 Emblem i 5 41.00
Bootlid Lower Garnish #‘f/ $ 398.00
Rear Bumper — ¥V* U S 603.60
Rear Bumper Reinforcement W"' b 504.35
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket (LH/RH) k“‘ 180,00 | § 360.00
Rear Bumper Side Bracket ¥&*" 4900|$ 9800
Rear Bumper Clips = ok 5 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge % i $ 143.40
Rear Bumper Under Cover «~ ¢ §  225.00
Rear Bumper Reflector Lamp (RH) ~7 < 5 32.00
Tail Lamp (RH) ~— ] 565.60
Tail Lamp Quarter Pancl (RH) /4~ $ 9790
Rear Panel  KA4pim § 59230
Rear Panel Garnish ~ J6r S 57.70
Rear Panel Lower Panel X#%7 § 49550
Rear Fender (RH) % 74> $  2.020.10
Rear Fender Inner Lining (RH) &7 §  164.40
Rear Windscreen Moulding )l Sk S 60.00
SUB TOTAL S 9,157.65
LESS 20% 5 1,831.53
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $  7.326.12
Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No, Sticker  « Aeg/ S 30.00
Bootlid Advertisement Logo —  #*% § 100.00
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor = 54'“ h 135.70
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat W= 5 50.00
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo = o 5 50.00
Rear Windscreen Sealant )¢ 9" 5 46.00
s 41170

Nett
Nett
Mett
Nett
Neft
Nett




Parts Description/ Labour
Labour Charge

Panel Beating

Spray Painting Charge

Wiring Charge

Tuff Kote

Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Rear
Remove/Refix Rear Windscreen Glass

Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor

TOTAL LABOUR

ESTIMATE TOTAL

$ 10,727.82
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
H3508755

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

JOB NO

REGN NG
MILEAGE

MAKE

MODEL

DATE OF REGN
DATETIME IN
ACCIDENT DATE

Date: 29.03.2018
Time: 09:28:16
Page: |

305128858
SHA3205G
0000000000
HYUNDAI

1-40

28.05.2015
26.03.2018 14:30
24.03.2018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0103-0800-G  BOOTLID EMBLEM-H

0002 04-01-0103-0786-G  BOOTLID EMBLEM-CRDI

0003 04-01-0103-0583-G  BOOTLID LAMP RH

0004 04-01-0103-0785-G  BOOTLID MOULDING

0005 04-01-0103-0787-G  BOOTLID EMBLEM-140

0006 04-01-0103-0579-G  REAR BUMPER 1

0007 04-01-0101-0111-G  REAR. BUMPER CLIPS

0008 04-01-0103-0738-G  REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER

0009 04-01-0103-0852-G  REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH

0010 04-01-0103-0585-A  TAILLAMP RH 1

0011 28-01-0103-0005-A BOOTLID COMFORTDELGRO

0012 28-01-0103-0006-A BOOTLID 65521111

0013 09-01-9999-0068-A REVERSE SENSOR

10,00 G220

27.20 20.00 21.76

41.00 2000 3280

356,80 20.00 445.44

20,00 63.00

20.00 32.80

03,60 20,00 48288

22,00 20,00 17.60

225.00 20,00 180.00

32.00 2000 25.60

S65.60 20,00 45248

20.00 266 20.00

10.00

135.70 002 135.70



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
183 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
65508755

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

Date: 20.03.2018
Time: 09:28:16

Page: 2
JOB NO J051288358
REGN NO SHAI205G
MILEAGE CHOCHOHD OO
MAKE : HYUNDAI
MODEL 140
DATE OF REGN v 2R.05.2013
DATETIME IN 26.03.2018 14:30
ACCIDENT DATE 24032018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

0014 04-01-0103-1150-A BUMPER PROTECTOR MAI

JOB NATURE

0000 L PANEL BEATING

0001 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA
0002 17-01 CHECK ALL LIGHTING

0003 L R/ UPHOLSTERY ETC

0004 1. R/1 REVERSE SENSOR

D00 20-05 BOOTLID ADV.STICKER

0006 20-05 REAR BUMPER ADV.STICKER

50,00 000 5000

SUB-TOTAL 1.975.06

H00.00

600.00

20.00

50.00

20.00

100,00

50.00

SUB-TOTAL 1.440.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 29.03.2018

Time: 09:28:16
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 3
COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO 305128858
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO SHA3205G
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD MILEAGE 0000000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE HYUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 375717 MODEL 1-40)
A5508755 DATE OF REGN 28.05.2015
DATETIME IN 26.03,2018 14:30
ACCIDENT DATE 24.03.2018

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

U ka\
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE :

TOTAL : 341506

AUTHORISED : YES / NO
SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE :




Our JobRefNo : 305128858
Date E_ 29/0318

FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK

Attn KALVIN ANG

Vehicle Reg No. - SHA3205G

Date of Accident ;

COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING

ComforiDelGre: Engimeering Phe Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore S0EDED
Fax: 6546 8156

Fax :

24-Mar-18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to:

ECICS Limited

GBE2030A

2. The finalized amount shall be:

(a)  Spare Parts after List discount

(b}  Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost

{c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)

Taotal for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3. Estimated normal period for repairs:

3

20%

working days.

$1.975.06
$1,440.00

$3,415.06

4, Wa shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you

within 7 working days

4] Thank you for your assistance.

iL__H "»LL[\\

We confirm the estimates and

finalized amount

Signature Signature
Mame : LIMTS Mame KALVIN
Tel : 62148398 Date 29 / J /f’
+—
Fax 3 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document -
Item Amount Attached {C;”:;Tuig Remarks
Yes or No i
1. Rental Rate PiDay YES
2. Loss of Income Paid
3. Survey Fees e san
|4, LTA Search Fee
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
5 Owerrun

Remarks:




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel B256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  GS/1C518005648/K1VD3N2

Date: 10/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling H . 5
B ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant : .
Vehicle No : SHA3205G Insured Vehicle No : GBE2030A
Date of Loss:  24/03/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTI IDE ATI VEHIC
Reg No: SHA3205G
Make & Model: HYUNDAI 140, 1.7 D (A) Engine No: D4FDFUS0181T
Reg. Date: 28/05/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: KMHLE41UMFUCES198
Colour: Blue Odometer: 378461 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
DITI TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80R16
Front Left Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 7 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 7,737.82 2,125.06 5612.76 72.54
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,990.00 1,280.00 1,700.00 56.86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S58) 10,727.82 3,415.06 7.312.76 6B.17
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 750.95 239.05 511.90 68.17
MNett Amount (S$) 11,478.77 3,654.11 7,824.66 68.17
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/03/2018
Date Inspected: 27/03/2018 Inspected At: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: Nivitha Govindasamy Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report rapresents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hermin, Such inspection has been carmiad oul fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other lability under any other circumstances /s hereby axpressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI 140 1.7 D (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairers {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHA2205G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™,

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty o Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *BOOT LID Repair 1,681.40FL *FL
2 1 *BOOT LID RUBBER Serviceable 115.80FL *.FL
3 1 *BOOT LID LOCK UPPER Serviceable 137.90FL *.FL
4 1 *BOOT LID LOCK LOWER Serviceable 31.70FL “FL
5 1 *BOOT LID H EMBLEM Mecessary 27.20FL "27.20FL
G 1 *BOOT LID CRDI PLATE Necessary 41.00FL *41.00FL
7 1 *BOOT LID LAMP (RH) Cracked 556.80FL *556.80FL
8 1 *BOOTLID MOULDING Cracked 85.00FL *B5.00FL
9 1 *BOOTLID 140 EMBLEM Mecessary 41.00FL *41.00FL
0 1 *BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH Repair 398.00FL *-FL
G b *REAR BUMPER Deformed 603 60FL “603.60FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 504.35FL *FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET Serviceable 360.00FL *FL
(LH/RH)

14 2 ‘REAR BEUMPER SIDE BRACKET Serviceable 98.00FL *-FL
5 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 22 00FL *22.00FL
1B 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 143.40FL =FL
5 A *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Cracked 225.00FL *225.00FL
18 1 *‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (RH) Cracked 32.00FL *32.00FL
19 1 “TAIL LAMP (RH) Cracked 5685.680FL *565.60FL
20 1 *TAIL LAMP QUARTER PANEL (RH) Repair 97.90FL *FL
21 1 *‘REAR PANEL Repair 592 30FL *-FL
2 1 ‘REAR PANEL GARNISH Serviceable 57.70FL =FL
23 1 *REAR PANEL LOWER PANEL Repair 495 50FL *FL
24 1 *REAR FENDER (RH) Repair 2,020.10FL *-FL
25 1 *REAR FENDER INNER LINING (RH) Serviceable 164.40 FL *FL
25 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot 60.00FL *-FL

Mecessary
27 1 *BOOT LID COMFORT LOGO & TEL NO STICKER Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00FS3
28 1 *BOOTLID ADVERTISEMENT LOGO Mecessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
29 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 135.70FS *135.70FS
a0 1 *REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT Necessary 50.00FS *50.00F5
11 *REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO Necessary 50.00F5 *50.00FS
32 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot 46 00FS *-F8

Mecessary
F=Franchise part. S=SpcMelt L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 9,569.35 2,564.90

435.84

. List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 1831.53

Total Parts (S§) 7,737.82 2,125.06

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index .cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/4/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type
Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING New

2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE MNew

3 WIRING CHARGE New

4 TUFF KOTE New

5 REMOVE/REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR New

6 REMOVE/REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew

7 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR Mew

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

Page 3 of 3
Repairer's Amount
1,250.00 600.00
1,250.00 600.00
50.00 20.00
50.00 -
150.00 50.00
120.00 .
120.00 20.00
2,990.00

1,290.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/4/2018



